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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burmroughs

DATE 2009-11-12 10:58:14 P5T

RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6601227
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles Counly (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without nolice.

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopiert @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 12:45 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

susJecT:. CLINE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC

{Name pf Limilcd Liability Comnpany)

The.enclosed Articles of Amendment and. fee(s) are submitted. for filing.

Please retum al) correspondence concerning this matter-to the following;:

Tony Burroughs

(N of Porsiny

Legaizoom.com, Inc.

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
{CityrState and Zip Code)

For further.information concerning, this matter, please call:

Tony Burroughs at (323 4 862-8600
(Nume of Person) ' {Aren Code & Duytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed i a check foribe following amount: -

[¥/1825.00 Filing Fee-  [[]$30.00 Filing Fee & [(}855.00 Filing Fee & [_Is60.00 Filiug Fee,
Certificate. of Statuy Cenified Copy Centificaly of Status &
{additional copy is enclosed) Cestified Copy

(additional copy is enciosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration-Section  ~ - Registrution Section

Division of Corporations Livision of Corpos ations

P.Q. Box 6327 Clifion Building,

Tullahasser, FL 32314 - 2661 Exeeutive Center Clrcle
. Tullahassee, FL, 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

CLINE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC

(Name of the Limited Linbility Com ny av it now a gn gur re ords.)
(A Florida imite alvlltly Cnmpany;
The Anticles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 11/04/2009
Florida document number 09000106389 .

and assigned

This amendment is subrnitied 10 amend the following:

A. ¥ amending name, enter the new name of the limited linbility company here:

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the. words “*Limited Liability Company,” the designation “[,).C¥ ar the abbreviation

“L.L.C™

B. If amending the registered sgent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the pame of l[;e- pew
registered agent and/or the new registered ofMice address here:
‘Narme o New Repistered Agent: Harold B. Cline
“New Repistered Office Address: 16665 93RD ROAD NORTH _
(Enter Florida street dddress)
LOXAHATCHEE  ¥igrida 33470
(Ciny (Zigy Cercler)

“New Replsiered Apent’s Signnture, if chanping Repistereg Apent:

Liereby accept the.appointment as-registered agenr and qgree 1o act in this capacity. 1 further agree 1o comply with

ihe provisions of all stomites relative io the proper and complete performance of my duties, and fam familiar with and

accept the ﬁbiiga!iwu of my position as registergd agent as provided jor in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, {f this documert iy
heing filed to merely reflect a change.in the registered office address, 1 hey cb} C'clnjzrm thert a’fu. fgmited liability

company has-been notified in writing of this change.
L/%? z‘/ S
Pt/ o
(I Ctianging Hegistered Ay:nl, Signnt, el
IT = "'71
Harold B. Cllne Byt T
W ;:; ™y ér:-m-
£y :
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1f ar;unding' the Manugers or Managing Members on our records, enter the title, varge. and sddyess of cach Mapager
or Managing Member being added or removed (rom our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title . Name Address. Type of Action
MGRM ELLYN A CLINE 16665 93F\‘D ROAD NORTH 1 Add

Remnave

[ Add
D Hemowe

L ]add

DRmnﬁvt

CAdd
Dﬁanmue

________ I DALH
[Jremove

[add
m Ruemmve

D. If amending any other infor mation, enter change(s) here: {Atiach addfitiopal sheets, i necessary.j

bates sy Lo 2009

L

=t
o 92
%gfﬂ W /é" £ 2
—c =
Signature of s member or authorized tepresentalive of & member P =)
o= 0
Haroid 8. Cline, member Y L Sy
Typed or printed name ot signee- %ﬂ: - M~ E
.
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